
 
 

 
A G E N D A  

PLANNING COMMISSION 
December 21, 2020 at 7:00 PM 

 
Call to Order 

Consideration of Minutes 

1. NOVEMBER 16, 2020 PLANNING MINUTES 

Disclosures and Recusals 

Old Business 

New Business 

2. Variance: requesting to go over required 35 foot height ordinance -1801 Chatham 
Avenue – 40009 13006 – Zone R-2 – Walt Freeman. 

Adjournment 

Standing Items 

Adjournment 

 

- Page 1 -



 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION                                          CITY MANAGER  

Demery Bishop                                        Shawn Gillen 

Ron Bossick 
Charles Matlock COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 

Elaine T. McGruder                  George Shaw  
David McNaughton          

J. Whitley Reynolds                                       CITY ATTORNEY 

Alan Robertson                                       Edward M. Hughes                                               
                                                                         

 

 

 

 

Planning Commission Meeting 

MINUTES 

November 16, 2020 
 

 

 

Chair Bishop called the November 16, 2020 Tybee Island Planning Commission meeting to order. 

Commissioners present were Charles Matlock, Elaine T. McGruder, Alan Robertson, Vice Chair Ron 

Bossick and David McNaughton. J. Whitley Reynolds was absent.  

  

Consideration of Minutes: 

Chair Demery Bishop asked for consideration of the October 19, 2020 minutes. Vice Chair Ron Bossick made 

a motion to approve. Commissioner Matlock seconded. The vote to approve was unanimous.  

 

Disclosures/Recusals: 

Chair Demery Bishop asked if there were any Disclosures or Recusals. There were none. 

 

Old Business:  

 

New Business:  

1. Subdivision of land: requesting to split one lot into two lots for residential houses – Lot 10   

Ocean View Court – 40003 10011 – David E. Lane. 

 George Shaw stated the applicant would like to divide the one lot into two lots for two single family homes. He 

also stated the drainage has been approved by the City Engineer. And water and sewer are nearby. Staff 

recommends approval. Commissioner Matlock asked if the parking meters were in the right of way or on the 

said property. George Shaw stated when the meters were put in years ago they did not have a survey, so the City 

would have to move them at some point. Vice Chair Bossick asked George Shaw if the access road on the survey 

is on the applicant’s property. He also stated it looks like the five foot pedestrian access easement is in the 

drainage easement. George Shaw stated those would have to be addressed by the applicant. Terry Coleman of 

Coleman and Company in Savannah Georgia approached the Planning Commission and stated he is the designer 

for the applicant David Lane. He stated the access road on the survey was built on this applicant’s property and 

will have to be moved north. The five foot pedestrian access easement that is in the drainage easement can be 

adjusted before the plat is recorded. Vice Chair Bossick asked if the system they are going to connect to the 

City’s system will have the capacity to handle the two lots. Terry Coleman stated it does meet the City’s 

requirements. Vice Chair Bossick asked George Shaw if the City looked into the amount being added. George 

Shaw stated the City Engineer Peter Gulbronson reviewed it as well and is comfortable with the design. David 

Lane who lives at 2 Penny Feather Lane, Savannah, approached the Planning Commission. Commissioner 

 

- Page 2 -

Item #1.



 

 

McGruder asked David Lane if he is going to build on the lots for himself or will he sell them. And is he aware 

of the tree ordinance. David Lane stated he is going to build for his self on the two lots and he will follow the 

tree ordinance requirements when he goes to build. Commissioner McGruder made a motion to approve. 

Commissioner Matlock seconded. The vote to approve was unanimous.    

 

Discussions: 

 

Adjournment: 7:30pm 
 

Lisa L. Schaaf 

 
 

- Page 3 -

Item #1.



- Page 4 -

Item #2.



 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION                                          CITY MANAGER  

Demery Bishop                                        Shawn Gillen 

Ron Bossick 
Charles Matlock COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR 

Elaine T. McGruder                  George Shaw  
David McNaughton          

J. Whitley Reynolds                                       CITY ATTORNEY 

Alan Robertson                                       Edward M. Hughes                                               
                                                                         

 

 

 

 

Planning Commission Meeting 

MINUTES 

November 16, 2020 
 

 

 

Chair Bishop called the November 16, 2020 Tybee Island Planning Commission meeting to order. 

Commissioners present were Charles Matlock, Elaine T. McGruder, Alan Robertson, Vice Chair Ron 

Bossick and David McNaughton. J. Whitley Reynolds was absent.  

  

Consideration of Minutes: 

Chair Demery Bishop asked for consideration of the October 19, 2020 minutes. Vice Chair Ron Bossick made 

a motion to approve. Commissioner Matlock seconded. The vote to approve was unanimous.  

 

Disclosures/Recusals: 

Chair Demery Bishop asked if there were any Disclosures or Recusals. There were none. 

 

Old Business:  

 

New Business:  

1. Subdivision of land: requesting to split one lot into two lots for residential houses – Lot 10   

Ocean View Court – 40003 10011 – David E. Lane. 

 George Shaw stated the applicant would like to divide the one lot into two lots for two single family homes. He 

also stated the drainage has been approved by the City Engineer. And water and sewer are nearby. Staff 

recommends approval. Commissioner Matlock asked if the parking meters were in the right of way or on the 

said property. George Shaw stated when the meters were put in years ago they did not have a survey, so the City 

would have to move them at some point. Vice Chair Bossick asked George Shaw if the access road on the survey 

is on the applicant’s property. He also stated it looks like the five foot pedestrian access easement is in the 

drainage easement. George Shaw stated those would have to be addressed by the applicant. Terry Coleman of 

Coleman and Company in Savannah Georgia approached the Planning Commission and stated he is the designer 

for the applicant David Lane. He stated the access road on the survey was built on this applicant’s property and 

will have to be moved north. The five foot pedestrian access easement that is in the drainage easement can be 

adjusted before the plat is recorded. Vice Chair Bossick asked if the system they are going to connect to the 

City’s system will have the capacity to handle the two lots. Terry Coleman stated it does meet the City’s 

requirements. Vice Chair Bossick asked George Shaw if the City looked into the amount being added. George 

Shaw stated the City Engineer Peter Gulbronson reviewed it as well and is comfortable with the design. David 

Lane who lives at 2 Penny Feather Lane, Savannah, approached the Planning Commission. Commissioner 

 

- Page 5 -

Item #2.



 

 

McGruder asked David Lane if he is going to build on the lots for his self or will he sell them. And is he aware 

of the tree ordinance. David Lane stated he is going to build for his self on the two lots and he will follow the 

tree ordinance requirements when he goes to build. Commissioner McGruder made a motion to approve. 

Commissioner Matlock seconded. The vote to approve was unanimous.    

 

Discussions: 

 

Adjournment: 7:30pm 
 

Lisa L. Schaaf 

 
 

- Page 6 -

Item #2.



- Page 7 -

Item #2.



- Page 8 -

Item #2.



- Page 9 -

Item #2.



- Page 10 -

Item #2.



- Page 11 -

Item #2.



- Page 12 -

Item #2.



- Page 13 -

Item #2.



- Page 14 -

Item #2.



- Page 15 -

Item #2.



- Page 16 -

Item #2.



- Page 17 -

Item #2.



- Page 18 -

Item #2.



- Page 19 -

Item #2.



- Page 20 -

Item #2.



- Page 21 -

Item #2.



- Page 22 -

Item #2.


	Top
	Item #1.	NOVEMBER 16, 2020 PLANNING MINUTES
	20201116_PC_MINUTES

	Item #2.	Variance: requesting to go over required 35 foot height ordinance -1801 Chatham Avenue – 40009 13006 – Zone R-2 – Walt Freeman.
	VARIANCE-1801 CHATHAM

	Bottom

